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From: Donna Haugom

To: Tracy Neuhauser
Subject: FW: Blackhawk Road (MP 312) Update
Date: Sunday, February 11, 2024 12:00:25 PM

Hey, Please include this as correspondence for the LEPC meeting. Thanks

Donna Haugom WCEM Dlrector
Jefferson County Office Of

Emergency Management

107 E. Washington Street

Jefferson Wl 53549
donnah@)jeffersoncountywi.gov

P 920-674-7450

Find us on

Facebook

From: Jon Eisele <Jon.Eisele@enbridge.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 3:00 PM

To: Donna Haugom <DonnaH@jeffersoncountywi.gov>
Cc: Sadie Paradise <Sadie.Paradise@enbridge.com>
Subject: Blackhawk Road (MP 312) Update

This Email has originated from outside Jefferson County's Email Domain. Please verify the Sender before
opening any links or attachments. - Jefferson County MIS

Hi Donna, hope you’re doing well!
Just finished a project update call on our Blackhawk Road site (MP 312) and wanted to give you an
update as it’s been a bit since | last spoke with you.

The majority of the SVE (Soil Vacuum Extraction) system construction is complete. We are currently
coordinating with the local utility company (WE Energies) on a new electric service for the SVE system
and anticipate making remaining electrical connections in the coming days/week, pending final
approval of the electrical service details by WE Energies. There have been some unanticipated delays
in getting the electric service application approved, in part due to limited availability of electrical
components specified by WE Energies, and a resulting need to re-design some details of the electrical
service connections based on available components (e.g. switch from underground service to
overhead service). Once the schedule for completing the SVE system electrical connections and
system startup is confirmed, we can provide another update.

As always Karl has been updating the WI DNR on each step and they are in continual approval and
agreement with our procedures.


mailto:DonnaH@jeffersoncountywi.gov
mailto:TracyN@jeffersoncountywi.gov
https://www.facebook.com/JeffersonCountyWIEM/

Sadie and | are planning a trip to Jefferson in the coming month or so, we would like to go for coffee
if available. We would like to discuss bringing your LEPC committee out to the site as discussed in
the last LEPC meeting we attended which was brought up as an idea.

Please don’t hesitate to reach out to me with any questions.

Community Relations Specialist

Public Affairs, Communications & Sustainability (PACS)

ENBRIDGE
CELL: 612-710-9962 | jon.eisele@enbridge.com

enbridge.com
Integrity. Safety. Respect. Inclusion
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JEFFERSON COUNTY, WISCONSIN
LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE (LEPC)
BY-LAWS

1) INTRODUCTION:

Federal Legislation enacted the Superfund Amendments and Reauthorization Act of 1986,
Title 11l (SARA Title 1ll) which is also known as the "Emergency Planning and Community Right
to Know Act". SARA Title Il required states to adopt local emergency planning districts and
create a State Emergency Response Commission. Wisconsin legislation created the
Wisconsin State Emergency Response Board (SERB). The SERB established local
emergency planning districts which coincide with county jurisdictional boundaries on July 17,
1987. The Local Emergency Planning Committee (LEPC) was confirmed by the SERB on
August 13, 1987. Counties were required to create a Local Emergency Planning Committee
(LEPC) in accordance with SARA Title Il to oversee the Hazardous Materials Planning and
Community RightTo-Know functions. These rules of operation are promulgated under the
directive of SARA, Title 3 Section 301 (c).

1) AUTHORITY:

The SARA Title 1ll, as codified in 40 USC 350 to 372, and Wis. Stats. 59.54(8); 323.60; 323.61
and 323.14 provide for establishment of a LEPC and vest it with the powers and duties in
accordance with the federal act and state statutes.

I11) ORGANIZATION:

A) GENERAL: The Law Enforcement and Emergency Management Committee (LE/EM),
appointed by the Jefferson County Board of Supervisors, shall be considered the
governing committee for the operation of the Jefferson County Local Emergency
Planning Committee (LEPC). Subject to the requirements of SARA Title Ill, Section
301(c),the Jefferson County LEPC shall consist of the representatives from the groups
or organizations listed below.

. State and Local Elected Officials, including at least one Jefferson County Supervisor

. Law Enforcement, Fire Fighting, Emergency Management and Public Health
Professionals

. Local Environmental, transportation, and hospital organizations

. Representatives of facilities concerned with hazardous chemicals

. Representatives from community groups and the media

The State Emergency Response Board (SERB) directed that the Jefferson County Emergency
Management Director will be a standing member of the LEPC. Additional standing
appointments shall include the Jefferson County Health Department Director, the Jefferson
County Sheriff, and the Jefferson County Emergency Management Program Assistant.
Appointments to the LEPC shall be made by the Jefferson County Board of Supervisors upon
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recommendation from the LEPC Coordinator of Information to the Jefferson County Board
Chairperson. Unless otherwise noted, individuals appointed to the LEPC may serve for an
indefinite term.

If a member of the LEPC consecutively misses three quarters of the LEPC meetings in a
twelve-month period, that member’s seat on the LEPC may be declared vacant by the LEPC
Chairperson. Positions vacated in this manner will be filled as described above.

B) LEPC OFFICERS:
1) CHAIRPERSON:

Subject to the requirements of Title Ill, Section 301 (c), the committee will elect a Chairperson
for a term of two years. The chairperson will preside over meetings of the LEPC. The
Chairperson must be a member of the LEPC. The Chairperson will hold only one elected
position in the LEPC during their term.

2) VICE CHAIRPERSON:

In order to assure the continuity of the operation in the absence of the chairperson, the
committee has established the post of vice-chairperson. In the absence of the chairperson, the
vice chairperson shall preside over meetings of the LEPC. The vice chairperson shall be
elected for a term of two years and must be a member of the LEPC. The vice-chairperson will
hold only one elected position in the LEPC during their term.

Upon completion of a two year term as vice chairperson, this person will assume a consecutive
two year term as chairperson.

3) COORDINATOR OF INFORMATION:

Subject to the requirements of Title lll, Section 301 (c), the Committee designates the
Jefferson County Emergency Management Director as the Coordinator of Information. The
Coordinator of Information will undertake those duties and responsibilities as outlined under
Title 111, Section 301 (c), and those other responsibilities and duties assigned by the LEPC. The
LEPC may also designate a Deputy Coordinator of Information to serve in the absence of the
primary designee.

4) COMMUNITY EMERGENCY COORDINATOR:

Subject to the requirements of Title Ill, Section 301 (c), the Committee designates the
Jefferson County Emergency Management Director as the Community Emergency
Coordinator. The Community Coordinator will undertake those duties as assigned by the plan
created under Title Ill, Section 303 and other responsibilities and duties as assigned by the
Committee. The LEPC may also designate Deputy Community Emergency Coordinators as
required.
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5) SECRETARY:

In order to assure that the proper minutes of all meetings are kept, the Chairperson or the
Head of any committee or subcommittee shall designate a Secretary to keep minutes of the
business conducted. Such minutes shall be delivered to the Chairperson of the LEPC as soon
as possible after a meeting and shall be kept on file in the Jefferson County Office of
Emergency Management. Copies of LEPC Minutes shall be distributed to the Southeast
Region Office of the Wisconsin Division of Emergency Management.

IV) MEETING LOCATION:

Meetings of the Jefferson County LEPC shall be held in Jefferson County. The LEPC has
established a normal meeting location at Emergency Management Office, 107 E. Washington
St. Jefferson WI 53549.

Alternate locations may be identified, subject to public notice of the meeting as required by
law.

V) MEETING TIMES AND DATES:

The LEPC has established quarterly meeting dates on the third Wednesday beginning at 1:00
P.M. Special meetings may be called by the Chairperson as described below for emergency
situations or if written notice is received from at least two members of the LEPC requesting the
special meeting, stating the items that are to be covered at the special meeting and for which
proper notice is provided as required by law.

VI) EMERGENCY MEETINGS:

During emergency conditions, such as when an emergency release of a substance covered by
the notification requirements of Title Ill, Section 304, has occurred, or is imminent, the
Chairperson may call an emergency meeting of the LEPC as soon as possible with the
provision that all reasonable attempts have been made to notify the public of the meeting
through local media. The conduct of the meeting will be limited to those items required by the
emergency conditions present.

VII) AGENDA:

The agenda will be compiled and mailed to committee members, local media representatives
and all others that have requested copies, at least 24 hours prior to the time and date of the
meeting. Agenda items may not be added on the floor of the meeting.

VIII) PUBLIC OPPORTUNITY:

The LEPC will provide in every agenda a period of time not to exceed 30 minutes to receive
public comments and input. Time for public comments will be allotted on a first come, first
served basis. Chairman shall control the allocation of time.
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IX) QUORUM:

A quorum will consist of a simple majority of the members of the LEPC as approved by SERB.
Members unable to attend a meeting may send a designee who will have a proxy vote to vote
as directed by the member of the committee they are representing.

X) VOTING:

A majority vote of members present, where a quorum exists, will be needed for passage of any
motion. Members unable to attend a meeting may send a designee who will have a proxy vote
to vote as directed by the member of the committee they are representing.

XI1) DISTRIBUTION OF MEETING MINUTES:

Minutes of all meetings of the LEPC and subcommittees will be distributed to all committee
members and all that have requested same including the SE Region Office of the Wisconsin
Division of Emergency Management. A current mailing list shall be maintained by the Jefferson
County Office of Emergency Management.

XIl) MEETING CONDUCT:

All meetings of the Jefferson County Local Emergency Planning Committee shall be conducted
according to Robert’s Rules of Order.

XIll) CHANGES TO BYLAWS:

Any change to the bylaws shall require a two-thirds majority of the full LEPC membership.
Changes shall be presented during a regular meeting of the LEPC and ratified at a subsequent
meeting.

X1V) SUB-COMMITTEES

Subcommittees shall be named by the Chairperson. The chairperson shall appoint a sub-
committee chairperson and committee members when deemed necessary to facilitate the
workings of the LEPC.

XV) PUBLIC INFORMATION REQUESTS:

Pursuant to Section 312(e3) of the Superfund Amendments and Reauthorization Act of 1986
Title 11l (SARA) all requests for public information shall be in writing and shall be made with
respect to a specific facility. Public records of the LEPC shall be maintained in the Emergency
Management office and available to the public for inspection during normal working hours.
LEPC records may not be removed from the Emergency Management office except by
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Emergency Management personnel for purposes of photo copying or other bonafide
governmental function.

Photocopies of LEPC records are available at the current rates for duplication services as set
by the Jefferson County Board of Supervisors. Computer database searches and report
generation services are available on a limited basis, but subject to the charges for time and
materials to produce the reports. Charges incurred under this policy for photocopies or time
and materials must be paid at the time services are rendered.

XVI) Preparation and Distribution of LEPC Plans:

The development and review of the County Wide Hazardous Materials Response Plan and
Site Specific Facility Off-Site Plans shall be in accordance with state planning guidance and
Subchapter VI, Emergency Planning, 323.60, Wis. Stats., and the operational requirements of
the LEPC. Distribution of the County Wide Hazardous Materials Response Plan and Site
Specific Facility Off-Site Plans will be accomplished electronically and shall include the
emergency response agencies for applicable local units of government. Copies of the most
recent published plans will be available for public review at the Jefferson County Office of
Emergency Management, 107 E. Washington St. Jefferson WI 53549 during normal working
hours.
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